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July 11, 2017 

 

 

Mr. Ralph Bell 

Castle Rock Construction Company of Colorado, LLC 

6374 S. Racine Circle 

Centennial, CO 80111 

 

 

Re: Vick Borrow Pit, Permit No. M-2010-048;  

 Inadequate Request for Full/Final Release, Revision No. SL-1  

 

 

Dear Mr. Bell: 

 

On July 11, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request for 

full/final release of Vick Borrow Pit, File No. M-2010-048.  Your request was deemed inadequate. 

 

According to Rule 4.17.1(2), the Operator shall include in the notice to the Office the names, 

addresses, and phone numbers of all owners of record to the affected land.  Please provide the 

following: 

1. Owners of record phone number(s) 

 

Your request for release will not be complete for filing purposes until this information is provided. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567 Ext. 8169. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS 

 DRMS file 

http://mining.state.co.us/

